

Hinsdale South Foundation
Minutes
6-8-15

Present: Terry DeBoer, Stuart Zimmerman, Kristine Wall, Mary Volk, Mary Lindquist, Kelly Collins, Cheryl Freburg, Jeff Hufford

Guest: Andrea Worrell – student sign language interpreter

- Call to Order: 6:20 pm

MINUTES

- Motion to accept minutes by Mary Lindquist, all agreed

TREASURER'S REPORT

- Current Balance: over \$54K
- Made about \$1,500 on brick fundraiser

OLD BUSINESS

Hall of Fame

- We have 13 new nominees! One is missing contact information.
- Mary L. met with Ms. Palmer's secretary, Kathy Schmidt. They:
 - retired 3 former nominees.
 - sent letters to 7 former nominees.
- There is a suggestion that we induct ALL applicants that meet the criteria.
- On induction day we can either have no speaker and Ms. Palmer will announce the winners. Or students will be divided into smaller groups and see one speaker.
- Set up a HOF committee consisting of: Mary V., Kim and Cheryl.
- Applications are due 6/19. The Foundation will meet at the end of June, possibly 6/29, to decide on inductees.
- We need to get all past HOF inductee email addresses and contact information so we can put them into our database.

50th Anniversary

- The Foundation is sponsoring a tent at the Homecoming game on 10/2/15. It will open at 6pm and close after half time. Will have:
 - Nametags
 - Registration to get contact info.
 - Treats – possibly cider and donut holes.
 - Give out raffle tickets – holder must be present at Chucks to win. Prize will be a brick. Suggestion that prize should be more substantial to entice people to the All Alumni Gathering at Chucks.
 - Hall of Fame forms.
 - Brick forms.

- Donation envelope with flyer – Kim and Kristine to work on.
- High top tables – 3-4 – Jeff H to work on.
- 50th Anniversary logo is ready. Provide to Kristine so she can work on the invitation and website.
- Chucks
 - Need to work on music, do they have a sound system we can plug an iPhone into to play a playlist? Kelli to work on. Music will be from the decades 50's, 60's, 70's and 80's.

Chipotle Fundraiser – tabled until next school year.

Officers

- In the fall look into amending the bylaws to include a technology officer position.
- President – Stu – one more year only!
- VP – Mary L and Cheryl
- Secretary – Asma
- Treasurer – Jeff H
- Kevin Benes has resigned – hopefully he will still help us with special projects and Pizza Palooza!

Clovers Fundraiser

- Still waiting to hear from Clovers on how much money was raised and for the check.

New Scholarship

- We need to define a new Foundation scholarship next school year with help of the guidance office.
- Suggestion is one for students going into STEM fields (science, technology, engineering and math)

DHH Update

- Made \$450 selling pretzels at a bowling alley.
- Upcoming events:
 - Ice cream social
 - Candlelight bowling
 - Deaf Nation at Harper College

Next Meeting: tentatively Monday, June 29 at Dell Rhea's Chicken basket to go over Hall of Fame applications. <http://www.chickenbasket.com/>

Minutes submitted by Kristine Wall